LRB-2629
2019 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill
For: ~ Amanda Stuck (608) 266-3070 Drafter: mgallagh
By: Eric Secondary Drafters:

Date:

4/2/2019 e — May Contact:

ame as LRB: -2414

Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Stuck@]legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: michael.gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

WHEDA revolving loan program.

Instructions:

Redraft 2017 SB 850

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required

/1 mgallagh jmurphy Iparisi State
4/2/2019 4/2/2019 4/3/2019

FE Sent For: <END>
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Tntvo.



Gallagher, Michael

From: Koch, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 9:32 AM
To: : Gallagher, Michael

Cc: Wadd, Jay

Subject: RE: Drafting Request Update
Hi Michael,

We’d like to do a GPR appropriation fot the Grant.

And if you can make that change in both drafts and get them ready with a /1 that would be great.

Thanks!

Eric Koch

Office of Rep. Amanda Stuck
57" Assembly District
608-266-3070

From: Gallagher, Michael <Michael.Gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 9:26 AM

To: Koch, Eric <Eric.Koch@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Drafting Request Update

Will do.

From: Koch, Eric <Eric.Koch@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 9:25 AM

To: Gallagher, Michael <Michael.Gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Drafting Request Update

That is correct.

Etic Koch

Oftice of Rep. Amanda Stuck
57" Assembly District
608-266-3070

From: Gallagher, Michael <Michael.Gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 9:24 AM

To: Koch, Eric <Eric.Koch@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Drafting Request Update

Eric: It looks like you want a companion to LRB 19-2414/P1. Is that right?

From: Koch, Eric <Eric.Koch@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 4:02 PM

To: Gallagher, Michael <Michael.Gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Drafting Request Update




Heﬂo Michael,

We would like to update LRB 19-0999/P1 to reflect the changes made in LRB 19-2414/P1, we would like it as a /1
and an Assembly Version. ’

Thanks!

Eric Koch

Office of Rep. Amanda Stuck
57 Assembly District
608-266-3070



Parisi, Lori

From: Koch, Eric

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 1:31 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -2629/1

Please Jacket LRB -2629/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



